From: russell.garwacki@sce.com
Sent: 7/5/2013 4:01:51 PM

Matthew Freedman (matthew(@turn.org); Chuck Manzuk

To: (CManzuk@semprautilities.com); Dan Skopec (dskopec@semprautilities.com); Lee
Schavrien (Ischavrien@semprautilities.com); Linda Serizawa
(linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); Megan Scott-Kakures
(megan.scottkakures@sce.com) (megan.scottkakures@sce.com); Michael Richard
(MRichard@aarp.org) (MRichard@aarp.org); Janee Briesemeister
(Jbriesemeister@aarp.org) (Jbriesemeister@aarp.org); Enrique Gallardo
(enriqueg@greenlining.org) (enriqueg@greenlining.org); Mike Campbell
(MSC@cpuc.ca.gov) (MSC@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottorff, Thomas E
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Mark Toney
(mtoney@turn.org); Samuel Kang (samuelk@greenlining.org); Stephanie Chen
(stephaniec@greenlining.org) (stephaniec@greenlining.org)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: AB 327 amendments - CONFERENCE CALL Monday (7/8) at 10 a.m.

In light of the direction provided far below by Kellie Smith, the IOUs make the following limited
suggestions to the language as it exists in Kellie Smith's transmittal. These edits are included in the

document immediately below.

Conference Call -

The IOUs are available for a conference call Monday (7/8) at 10 a.m. so that we may finalize this
language back to Kellie Smith on Monday.

Call-in - 1-877-694-7914
Participant code- 9949845

Thanks and have a great weekend !

LV VYV VIV VYV VLV VIV VLV VLV VLV

Russ Garwacki
Director - Pricing Design and Research
SCE Regulatory Operations

(626) 302-6673, PAX 26673
----- Forwarded by Russell Garwacki/SCE/EIX on 07/05/2013 11:39 AM ~---

From: Kelly E Boyd/SCE/EIX
To: Megan Scott-Kakures/SCE/EIX@SCE, Russell Garwacki/SCE/EIX@SCE, Bruce Reed/SCE/EIX@SCE, Gaddi
Vasquez/SCE/EIX@SCE, Cindy Howell/SCE/EIX@SCE, Alejandro Esparza/SCE/EIX@SCE,

Cce: Roderick Brewer/SCE/EIX@SCE, Nick Pappas/SCE/EIX@SCE, Jaime Huff/SCE/EIX@SCE
Date: 07/03/2013 04:30 PM
Subject: Fw: AB 327 amendments
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FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Please see Kellie Smith's email below with the amendments and her direction to us to quickly conclude
our negotiations. We should put every effort into closing this out and getting consensus language to her

Monday morning.
Thanks very much. Kelly

Kelly E. Boyd

Director,

State Public Affairs
Southern California Edison
(916) 441-3966

(916) 662-2419 (cell)

From: "Smith, Kellie" <Kellie.Smith@sen.ca.gov>
To: <Kelly.E.Boyd@sce.com>, "Kauss, Kent" <KWK3@pge.com>, <EMitchell@semprautilities.com>, <mtoney@turn.org>,
"Lenny Goldberg" <lga@cal.net>, "Matthew Freedman" <Matthew@turn.org=>,

Ce: "Mata, Celia" <Celia.Mata@asm.ca.gov>, <martha.guzman-aceves@gov.ca.gov>
Date: 07/03/2013 04:24 PM
Subject: AB 327 amendments

Attached please find a copy of the amendments for AB 327 (Perea) which was put across the desk today. The
amendments reflect the committee’s action yesterday and replace all content in the bill so you have the full text
as it will appear in print. The bill will not be in print until next week, possibly as late as Tuesday or Wednesday,
due to the nuances of the legislative process nuances. This document has been provided to Assemblyman

Perea’s office and to the Governor’s staff. It is public so feel free to distribute further.

I understand that the ratepayer groups and IOUs are continuing to discuss further revisions. Obviously
negotiation of this bill is about to move into a larger group, likely led by the Governor’s office, which will make it
difficult to further amend the bill later this summer. | think that you need to conclude your work by Monday at
the latest. The Senate recesses next Thursday until August 12, Assuming that Assemblyman Perea is in
agreement -- if you provide further amendments to me on Monday, | might be able to work with Appropriations
Committee and get the bill amended before we adjourn which will give you a final work product, in print, for our

summer recess and a launch pad for review and discussion with the Governor’s office and other stakeholders.
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Kellie M. Smith, Chief Consultant

Senate Committee on Energy, Utilities & Communications
State Capitol, Room 5046

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-651-4107
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